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Yvonne Wuns (LKK Auto)

From: sharon@ow.sg

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 4:35 PM

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR; angela.tan@ow.sg; lily loi@ow.sg; haoling.chong@ow.sg; hockkong.ong@ow.sg
Subject: RE: FINALISE / TP CLAIMS - SMC5694U HONDA FREED DOA: 30/08/2019
Attachments: 26092019155231.pdf

Dear Kenneth,
Our calculation as per below:

S/P - $3,685.12

S/N - $240.00

L-$1,710.00

Supp - $544.40

Part by Part - $6,179.52 & 8 days

Please check & confirm.
Thank you.

Sharon Ten (Ms.)
Claims Executive, Motor Claims Department
DID: (+65) 6481 1522 | Fax: (+65) 6481 1011

OPT/MALGERHZ creuo.

Head of lice: B Kung Chong Road SNgapore 158743 Teb (+G0) G472 1313 Fax; (-65) 8472 2012
franch 04 Serangoon Morth Ave 8 Singapore 8545600  Tel (+06) G404 0910 Fax: (+B5) G481 101
Eranch 462 Tagore industrial Ave Singapore TBTE23 Tol (+65) 6452 BEBA Fax: [+68) 0462 8223

wiww.ow.sg | www facebook.com/OptimaWerkz

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, you must nat copy, distribute or use it for any purpase
nar disclose its contents to any ather person.Please notify the sender if you receive this amall in error, and delete the email and its content immediately after which,

From: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 26 September 2019 11:51 AM

To: Sharon <sharon@ow.sg>

Subject: RE: FINALISE / TP CLAIMS - SMC5634U HONDA FREED DOA: 30/08/2019

attach finalised for SMC 5694U. Kenneth

From: Sharon [mailto:sharon@ow.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 24 September, 2019 5:37 PM

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR: angela.tan@ow,sg; Lily Loi OW; haoling.chong@ow.sg; hockkong.ong@ow.sg
Subject: FINALISE / TP CLAIMS - SMC5694U HONDA FREED DOA: 30/08/2019

Dear Kenneth,
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Chwner 1D:

Vehicle Details

Wehicle Mo

Wehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Wehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo.:

Chassis Mo

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amaount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date

COE Category:

COE PeriodiYears):

QP Paid;

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information cantained herein is correct as at 30 Aug 2019

PARF/CNF Rahate Frmiine

Singapore NRIC
H66G

SMCSa74U

No

30 Aug 2019
HOMDA

FREED HYBRID 1.5G AUTO
White

2018

LEBS&00567
GB71067312

101.0 kW (135 bhp)
$25,751.00

10 Jul 2018

10 Jul 2018

"]

£13,052.00

Yes
09 Jul 2028
$13,539.00

09 Jul 2028

B - Car above 1800cc or #7kW (130bhp)
10

$31,000.00

£27.458.00

540,997.00

OK
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RCGRABT14738 J Chew Goon Bator - AL
ENTRY DATE & TIME I0AI01H 16:22
SUBANTTED BY- Lau Yea Thong

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report comeclly tha delalis of e accidant o Spead u the claims process.
2, This Farm must be completad by the Policyholdes andior the Authorised Driver.
3. Infarmation provided must be as irutnful and accurate as possible, Any wiltl misrapresentation or witholding aof matesial facks may

repudiate policy liability.

4, The issue and acceptance of tis Form by insurance cHmpanies i not an admission of policy §i

5. auy false reporting may b referred o the Police for Inwestigaticn.
£, Tras raport will be forwarded by e insurers Al the GLA Reconds Management Centra asiablishad by the General Insurance Asspciation of Singapore [GIA) for
archiving and thak coples of thits report will, for a fee, Da made available upan apphestion by interested parbes.
1. By the lodgement of this raport o tha Insurers, you haraby consond b the archiving of this rapart ak the cenire and Lo copies of tha repart beng made available

aforasaid,

Date Of Report
Date OF Accident

Exact Locatlon Of Accident

AGCCIDENT STATEMENT

30/08/2019 15:22
an/0ar2012 09:00
PIE TWDS CITY

Country/Slate of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Wehicle Registration Mumber SMC5E24U
Insured/Policyholder
mame Of Registerad Ownear TAN KUAN WEI
NRIC No SEA46666G
Email Address RAYNENTEW@GMAIL.COM
Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-938371 76
Alternative Phone Mo OTHERS-23837176
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer HOMDA
Model FREED HYBRID 1.5G AUTO

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being usad at
time of accident

Are you claiming undar your own insurance palicy
for repair 1o your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
wehicle Calegory

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Policy

Policy Number

Cowver Mote Number

Driver

Mama of Drivar

MNRIC No

Date Of Birth

QOccupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experienca

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Humber

EMail Address

GOING TO WORK

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

£101832768-01

IRENE OO0 CAl LING
SO52974TA

25/08/1995

INDOOR

26/08/2015

4 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-086292 k3

SOTRENEQSZS@GMAIL COM

ability on the part of the insurance COMpankas.

Sl Insurance companies 1o

Page 1o 13



Addrass

Postocode

Was driver an employes of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

yVehicle Registration Number of Driver's Cwn
Wehicle

Insurance Company of Drivar's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Waealher Conditicns

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accident?

Mumber of vehicles {including own vehicle)
invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damagad?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciing/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver)
Fassanger 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the polica?

If Yes Please state which Police Station
Was nolice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

BLK 903 JURONG WEST STREET &1 #11-129

640803
MO
OTHER - GIRLFRIEND

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
ORY

MO
2
MO
MO
YES
MO
2

MAME: o XlAO MEI]
GENDER: : FEMALE

NG

WO

REFER TO ATTACHED SKETCH PLAN, WILL REPAIR AND CLAIM AT OPTIMA WERKZ FTE LTD.

Attachmant(s)
Are accident photos avallabie for atta chment?
\Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Reomarks! Reasons:

as there any audio recorded?

YES

YES

PASS TO WORKSHOP
MO

w
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Wehicle Registration Number
Wahicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Wehicle Categary

Mame of Driver
MRIC/Passport Number
Contact Mumber

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Mame

MNaturea Of Damage

sJvat4au

PRIVATE CAR
DU ZINAM
S8415809G
B2006340

Page 20l 13




Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 13



Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN

ANT NOTI

. Plaasa report corractly thie cetails of the accident to spaed up the claims prodes.

. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver

. Information pravided must be 35 truthiul and accurate as possible. Avy willud misregrasentatian or withho'ding of matarial
facty rrury alloas Insurance companies to repudiate policy Hahility.

T lvswe and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies s not an admission of palicy liabilty on the part of the insurance
LRI,

. Ay Talie reporting may be referved to the Police for investigation.

The repart will be forwarded by thie insurers of the GLA Recoids Management Centre astablished by the General Insuranoe
Association of Singacore [G18) for archiving and that cogies of this report will for a foe be made availatle upon apelication oy
interested partics

By the lodgment of this roparl Lo Lhe ingurers, you herelly consent ta the archiving of this regort at the ceatre ard to copies of
the rggart being made ovoilalie aforeiasd

. Consent under the Pérsonal Data Protection Act (PDPA]
| understand, schnowledge. agree #nd (nsent That:

fal My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ["GIAT) myfare permitied to colhecl, uie,
Gistlnse andfor process my persenal datafpersonal information set cut In 1his [farm] and any other personal inforration
orovided by me or possessad Sy my insurer [tollectively the “Persoasd infarmation”] anc disclose and transfer such
Personzl lnformation to el insurer(s] who have insured veRlcia(s] invabved in this actident (all Insurer(s) who hase insured
veticle(a] valved in Uhis scoident shall Be collectivety raferred 10 25 the “Insurers” |, the insureds’ [zwyerslaw firms, the
sonetary Authority of Singapare and any relovart government sgenoaut kority (surh as the paficel, for tha purooscls)
ofq

lil processing, handing and/or deaiing with my claims induding the settiement of the claime and any necessary
inwestigations relating to the claims;

1E) investigating the acodont andfor my chaima;

lifi| carrying cut andfor desling with my instroctions oF responding Lo sry enauaes By m;

[iw] administering my claims Fncluding the mailicg of coreespondence, daternents, awoices, reparts of notices Lo me,
which could involve disclouasre of certain personal data sbaut ma ta brng about delvery of the same a3 well 85 gn Lhe
external cover of crvelapegfmatl packagas); and for

%) complying wich agplicable law in adminstarieg, pracescing, hardiing andfer daaling with my claims. [eolleetheely the
“Purposes”}
(o) adl insurer|s) who have insured vehicle{s) mivolzed in this accdent and the Insurers’ lawyersflaw firms, mayfare peoetied
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Informatian for one or more of the abow Purpuses, and

(c] my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to thir thiled party sorviee paders or
agertslinchuEng their lawyers/lsw Frms), which may be sited oulside of Singapase, for cne or mare of the abave Purposes.

{d) my Parsenal Information will also be collected and used 1o compile claims Fintory for the purpese of fraud detaction,
n tion and manag: in present and all future claioms,

(e} the informaticn so collected wnder (d) above may be shared [ disclosed;

[} 1o all mgurers and/er any other third partses that assst in evaluating, investigating. controliing or managing fraud,
regulatars, faw enforcement and government agencies a5 reasonably requised for the purposes stated, or

(] far complying with requirements under 2y regulations, laws or court arders.

it _ o .-_.#_. -
Drjver's Signiture Repoiting Ceatre Par ad's Signatura

W ariver ts not the policyhelder] Mame:
Date & Tima: SRCFIN M,

Page 4 of 13



Skatch Plan #2
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

[ Ieo0 @ ot AT he e tooyelivn _ow
I'EE;E*'F o plaud yit Apgerids E',‘ﬁ dinedin e Vapiles -
Qe dowm L. s s Slep dug T :‘N--."_-q_'L""F'F" v—ﬂ

7 -|!\r.!l"».;._,_._‘1,—-i 1'l'+ ; {‘.],nr.l{!%:ﬁ-..,i: i I 'Lfﬂ J‘_;ﬂl‘i__ﬁw_ﬁ—m

. ;":n' el iand _r‘..i‘-.".?r."] a__yilice £l ?_1V"1."11'-‘.}‘J} kad Dbt -vl
vy el s eeee  (POT pocbor - Mo wnged ACIRA o el
] ' ik 11 el
ey ocrdaab .___f"_l‘*:r Hu acpdont Qigirung qui,_r_g_f_m_

ﬁiﬁ_jcﬂy’mi P«aw.c{ T L A Dk Lodowk g L#al
Haaein = e

l
DECLARATION .
(e declorathe faregomg particuians are true I Ciery espect. /!

Palicyhalder's Sigratuee DBiiwer's Signat T g i;r'.mutrrﬁﬂ'mmn 5 Sgnaturg
Bate B Time: |M drine b ot Ene policyhoider) Karmue
Date & Time: & RRIC/FIN N
Fﬂ« ate & Tom fJJ'I_Ii\ﬁ Rty
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OPT/MAERHKZ

OPTIMA WERKZ PTE LTD
Co.Req. No. 2012124565W

/ SINGAPORE "% i b BEI R
Date: 31.08.2019 Third Party Insurer:  NTUC
Vehicle No: SMC5694U Third Party Veh No:  SIV4149U
Model: HONDA FREED HYBRID 1.5G - 2018 Date of Accident: 30.08.2019
Chassis: GB71067312 Aoy Ay7hesn
Reg.Year: 2018
/@fm’l"l-?' 5&#{_’?,,,7 J?
ESTIMATE G,
NO. DESCRIPTION aty UNIT S$ AMOUNT S$
1 |REAR TAILGATE 1 2  $967.90 |—
2 |REAR TAILGATE "FREED" EMBLEM 1 Ae, 54560 T
3 |REAR TAILGATE "HYBRID" EMBLEM 1 Ae,  $55.20| —
4 |REAR TAILGATE INNER LOCK 1 fer 512110 —
5 |REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIM 1 $246.30| 7
65 |REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIM CLIP 8 $7.50| -t $60.00| —
7 |REAR TAILGATE OUTER HANDLE GARNISH COVER (CHROME 1 $181.60 | 7
8 |REAR WINDSCREEN RUBBER 1 Ao, Aeptips 55270 | —
9 |REAR TAILGATE RUBBER 1 pry A 512370 —
10 |REAR TAILGATE REVERSE LAMP LH 1 $340.70 | 7
11 |REAR TAILGATE REVERSE LAMP RH 1 $340.70 | 7
12 |REAR TAIL LAMP LH 1 &7 $613.20 |—
13 |REAR TAIL LAMP RH 1 e 24 5613.20 | —
14 |REAR BUMPER 1 /Z, 578370 —
15 |REAR BUMPER SIDE BRACKET LH 1 Py 52840 —
16 |REAR BUMPER SIDE BRACKET RH 1 - 52840 X
17 |REAR BUMPER CLIP 10 $5.50 | e,  $55.00 | —
18 |REAR END PANEL 1 /2, 5388.90| —
19 |REAR END PANEL UPPER COVERING 1 2,7 SB2.40|
20 |REAR FLOOR PANEL REPAIR
21 |REAR QUARTER PANEL LH REPAIR
SUB TOTAL $5,128.70
LESS 20% £1,025.74
PARTS TOTAL $4,102.96
NO. SPECIAL NETT QTy UNIT S5 AMOUNT 55
1 |REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT 1 Ve, 56000 Foun
2 |REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR 1 H.r $350.00 |2 ecya
S/N TOTAL $410.00

/imngnhuulhﬂ!:hgnporﬂiﬂﬂ

Head office Branch

Tok (+65) 6472 1313 | Fax: [+&5) 8472 1112

04 Serangoon Morth Ave § Sngapore 554500
Tel (+65) G484 9919 ' Fax: (+65) 6481 1011

Branch
551 Uppes Thomson Road Singapore 574415 O M

Tol: (+65) 6457 GAEE Fax: (+63) 6452 9113

1
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,-‘f SINGAPORE WWW.OW.58 €1 /optimawerkz @ joptimaWwerkz
Date: 31.08.2019 Third Party Insurer:  NTUC
Vehicle No: SMC5694U Third Party Veh No:  SJV4149U
Model: HONDA FREED HYBRID 1.5G - 2018 Date of Accident: 30.08.2019
Chassis: GB71067312
Reg.Year: 2018
LABOUR CHARGES:
LABOUR CHARGES TO REMOVE, REPLACE, REPAIR, READJUST REAR ACCIDENT S800.00 /.;r‘,,/
AREAS & ETC
LABOUR CHARGES FOR PAINTING & TO SUPPLY PAINT & FURNISHING MATERIALS 5900.00 yﬂ‘q/
AT REAR ACCIDENT AREAS & ETC
TO REMOVE & REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS, REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT 5150.00 fZa:(?
REAR WINDSCREEN RUBBER & ETC
afﬂ/
TO DISMANTLE, REMOVE & TO REINSTALLED REAR TAILGATE INNER MECHANISM 5180.00 "ﬂ-'(
2 ETC. BACK TO PROPER OPERATIONS
TO REMOVE & REPLACE REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR & ETC 580.00 .5'.::-(
TO TUFF KOTE & UNDERSEAL MATERIALS $200.00 Se7
TO CHECK WIRING & ELECTRICAL WIRING $80.00 Zzy
LABOUR TOTAL 52,390.00
ONG TOTAL 56,902.96

Head office Branch aranch
& Kuneg Chong Road Singapore 159143 QA Serangoon Nodth Ave  Singapare 554500 551 Upper Thomesn Road Singapore 514415
Tel: [(#65) B4TZ 1313 Fax: (+45) 4722112 Talk (+65) B484 9919 Fax- (+65) 6481 1011 Tak (+6%] 6453 6368 Fax: (+65) 6452 5223

o)/ /4
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/ SINGAPDFIE WL OW, S0 [ /Optimawarkz @ /optimawerk:
Date: 31.08.2019 Third Party Insurer: NTUC
Vehicle No: SMC5694U Third Party Veh No: sJv4143U
Model; HONDA FREED HYBRID 1.5G - 2018 Date of Accident: 30.08.2019
Chassis: GR71067312
Reg.Year: 2018
SUPPLEMENTARY
NO. DESCRIPTION aTy UNIT 55 AMOUNT 58
1 | TAILGATE LID INNER LOCK STRIKER 1 ry 54640 —
3 |TAILGATE LID "H" EMBLEM BADGE Mo 53430 —
3 |TAILGATE LID INNER CLOSING HANDLE GARNISH 1 Zny 52480 |—
42 |REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR 2 $35.20 Pe, 87040 | X
5 |REAR FENDER INNER TRIM RH 1 $289.70 | 7
6 |REAR EXHAUST BOX 1 2 $549.20 |
7 |REAR EXHAUST BOX HEAT SHIELD 1 U 59820 | K
SUB TOTAL $1,113.00
LESS 20% -$222.60
PARTS TOTAL $890.40
LABOUR CHARGES:
TO REMOVE & REFIX REAR SEATS, CARPETING, TRIMMINGS, FITTING, FIXTURES $150.00 /g 2/
AND OTHERS
TO PULL AND JACK OUT REAR FLOOR PANEL AND RH CHASSIS AND CORRECT TO $1,000.00 Jzz/
SYMMENTRICAL POSITION WITH THE AID OF HYDRAULIC PHEUMATIC JACK
LABOUR TOTAL 40.00
ONG TOTAL $890.40

Head office Branch Branch
& Kung Chang Read Singepens 159143 §A Serangeoen Morth Ant § Singapore $54500 Si!w’wthiﬂmlodmﬂﬂﬁ ,l_ 1

Tal (+45) 4472 13713 | Faaz (+65) 6472 2112 Tal: [+45) G488 9919 | Fax: {+65) B4B1 1011 Tk (+65) BAST 6868 | Far (+65) 8452 5123
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SINGAPORE

oPTIMA WERKZ PTE LTD
co.

WL, BG

Reg. Mo, 201 22485

0 /optemaweriks @ sootimanerks

GAE

& Hing Chong Rosd Singagars 159142
Tol; [+B5) GRE 9918 Faw: [+i) GAR1 it

ol [+88) G473 11D Fan: {165) bATZ 3112

Mosth Ave § Singagane 354509

Date: 31.08.2015 Third Party Insurer:  NTUC
Vehicle Mo: SMC5694U Third Party Veh No: Slva14au
Model: HONDA FREED HYBRID 1.5G - 2018 Date of Accident: 30.08.2019
Chassis: GB71067312 ~ L 4
Reg.Year: 2013 o Flm et 6(‘;; ?- 25"
/Zz,f.,vhy- 55’5’4'5;,,,?. ;n"__‘__"“—
 ESTIMATE oy,
NO. ~ DESCRIPTION aTy UNIT SS AMOUNT 55
=1 |REAR TAILGATE v 1 /2, 5967.90 |—
~3  |REAR TAILGATE "FREED" EMBLEM v-"‘ 1 A, 54560 T
3 |REAR TAILGATE "HYBRID" EMBLEM = 1 Ae, 55520 | —
2 [REAR TAILGATE INNER LOCK _~_ 1 Foer 512110 —
= [REAR TAILGATE INNERTRIM < } M by 5246.30 ¢/
& |REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIM CLIP g 57.50| “te, 56000 —
{7 [REAR TAILGATE OUTER HANDLE GARNISH COVER (CHROME 11 Ju 518160 ’\';P',X
£ 8 |REAR WINDSCREEN RUBBER 1 Ae,  2edppd 55270 |
9 |REAR TAILGATE RUBBER ) 1 vy e 5123.70| —
J710 |REAR TAILGATE REVERSE LAMP LH v 1 | Lorp 534070 'P/
11 IREAR TAILGATE REVERSE LAMP RH 1 Bl 534070 z&
12 |REAR TAILLAMPLH 1 4724 5613.20
F 13 [REARTAILLAMPRH 1 - 2q 5613.20 | —
‘714 |REAR BUMPER 7 1 7, 578300 «—
15 |REAR BUMPER SIDE BRACKET LH - 1 Ay 52840 —
¥ 16 |REAR BUMPER SIDE BRACKETRH 1 1_7‘|F:r Lo 528.40 | X
=17 |REAR BUMPER CLIP 10 5550 | /e, 55500 | —
- F718 |REAR END PANEL < 1 /2, $388.90| —
.+ 19 |REAR END PANEL UPPER COVERING  —~ 1 2,7 58240 —
20 |REAR FLOOR PANEL REPAIR
21 |REAR QUARTER PANEL LH REPAIR
4,75 1- b0 |SUBTOTAL $5,128.70
. q4x7-f2  [LES520% -51,025.74
——-;}'ﬂf,sé’ PARTS TOTAL 54,102.96
NO. SPECIAL NETT aQTy UNIT 55 AMOUNT 55
1 |REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT 1 fle,  560.00 Eoin
2 |REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR 1 s $350.00 |2 oy,
5/N TOTAL $410.00 oA
Hoad affce @ranch grarch

551 Uppan Themson Baad Singapee 5714415
Tak (465) S5 6DEN - Fan: [+65) 0452 9723

ow. .
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/ sinGAaPORE T @ /antmaweri: & ropmmaerke

Date: 31.08.2019 Third Party Insurer:  NTUC
vehicle No: SMC5694U Third Party Veh No:  5Jv4143U
Model: HONDA FREED HYBRID 1.5G - 2018 Date of Accident: 30.08.2019

Chassis: GR71067312
Reg.Year: 2018

LABOUR CHARGES:

| ABOUR CHARGES TO REMOVE, REPLACE, REPAIR, READJUST REAR ACCIDENT $800.00 54,-‘,,{
AREAS & ETC
| ABOUR CHARGES FOR PAINTING & TO SUPPLY PAINT & FURNISHING MATERIALS $900.00 J?:?ﬁ?‘
AT REAR ACCIDENT AREAS & ETC
TO REMOVE & REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS, REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT $150.00 /Zey
REAR WINDSCREEN RUBBER & ETC
S=f
10 DISMANTLE, REMOVE & TO REINSTALLED REAR TAILGATE INNER MECHANISM $180.00 Aer
& ETC. BACK TO PROPER OPERATIONS
TO REMOVE & REPLACE REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR & ETC $80.00 Jeof
TO TUFF KOTE & UNDERSEAL MATERIALS 420000 427
TO CHECK WIRING & ELECTRICAL WIRING 580.00 ey
__|X]0
LABOUR TOTAL $2,390.00
ONG TOTAL 56,902.96
g 3b

Hesd office Branch aranch
& Mung Chong Road Singepore 155143 9a Beraagean Hath Ave § Bingapare §54500 551 Upper Theesson Read Singapore 514415 o ,I:
2

Tol: {+65) 4477 131 | Fan: {+65) BAT2 2132 Tal; {+55] G4B4 #9179 Fax: (+65) S427 1811 Tol: (+65) G5 SBEE Fan: [#45) G452 9213
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OPTIMA WERKZ PTE LTD
Co. Reg. No. 2or212458W

/ SINGAPORE Wi it Brcommmrs
Date: 31.08.2018 Third Party Insurer: NTUC
vehicle No: SMC5694U Third Party Veh No: sivalaau
mModel: HONDA FREED HYBRID 156G - 2018 Date of Accident: 30.08.2019
Chassis: GB71067312
Reg.Year: 2018
SUPPLEMENTARY
NO. DESCRIPTION aty UNIT 58 AMOUNT S$
I [TAILGATE LID INNER LOCK STRIKER "~ 1 D77 $46.40 |
5 [TAILGATE LID "H" EMBLEM BADGE Cr. 53430 |\
3 |TAILGATE LID INNER CLOSING HANDLE GARNISH Vo[ 1 7 52480
2 |REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR 2 §35.20 S s7048| X
5 |REAR FENDER INNER TRIM RH 1 oo 528940| Y
6 IREAR EXHAUST BOX 1 T 5549720 |
= |REAR EXHAUST BOX HEAT SHIELD 1 JT 59820 %
ju_ A\ O|SUBTOTAL $1,113.00
41D LESS 20% $222.60
T __—"|PARTSTOTAL $890,40
Q' ¥o
LABOUR CHARGES: t( gz’
70 REMOVE & REFIX REAR SEATS, CARPETING, TRIMMINGS, FITTING, FIXTURES $150-00 ¥T

AND OTHERS

70 PULL AND JACK OUT REAR FLOOR PANEL AND RH CHASSIS AND CORRECT TO
SYMMENTRICAL POSITION WITH THE AID OF HYDRAULIC PHEUMATIC JACK

g&"d"( $1,000.08 I

LABOUR TOTAL

ED.EE {-::L'm by

OMG

TOTAL

$890.40

Head office

Chang Road Singagore 1531 Lt ]
Tal: +68] 8472 1273 | Fas: [el%) 44T 21T

ok [+04) GABA 9915 | Fax: [+65) 401 1811 Tu: [+b5) (AST G868 | Max: (+65) 452 9223

mranch aranch
Gk Serargean borth Ave & Sngapers SH500 £51 Uppa Thamson Read Singapare STLIS O ,l_
9
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

&4 Libi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapare 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 198607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

DAMAGE ASSESSMENT REPORT

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD Ref: CS/INC19015585/Kyd3n2

73 BRAS BASAH ROAD Date:  05-11-2019 NMM“W"‘MN
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE
189556
ATTN: JEFF LIN Code: INC
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SJV 41490 Veh. Inspected SMC 56940
Policy No. Coverage (5) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1060418-001 Excess (3) 0.00
Assign From ANMIE KOH Assign Date 03/09/2019
. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDA FREED (A) c.C 1496
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. GBT71067312 Colour METALLIC PEARL WHITE
Odometer 56936 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOoD
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/50 R16 YOKOHAMA, 8 mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/50 R16 YOKOHAMA 8 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/50 R16 YOKOHAMA & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/50 R18 Y OKOHAMA 8 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information

Accident Date  30/08/2019 [Inspect Date / Time  03/09/2019 (01:30PM )

OPTIMA WERKZ PTE LTD

oA SERANGOON NORTHAVE 5
SINGAPORE 554500

Survey held at

5a. Remarks

AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE” BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

[ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 8 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi fwve 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Indusirial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: B256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reqg. No: {00R0T108R GST Reg. Mo 19-8607198-R Page No.:1 ol 3
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SMC 5694U
; Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qaty Description of Parts Condition [ =SETRS {g” {S‘E
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR TAILGATE BENT 967.90 ag7.90
1|REAR TAILGATE "FREED" EMELEM NECESSARY 45.60 4560
1|REAR TAILGATE "HYBRID" EMBLEM MNECESSARY 55.20 56.20
1|REAR TAILGATE INMNER LOCK DEWTED 121.10 121.10
1|REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIM MTG DISTORTED 246,30 246.30
8|REAR TAILGATE INMER TRIM CLIP @%7.50 MECESSARY 60.00 60.00
1|REAR TAILGATE OUTER HANDLE GARMNISH COVER SERVICEABLE 181.60 -
(CHROME)
1lrEAR WINDSCREEN RUBEBER MECESSARY 52.70 52.70
1|REAR TAILGATE RUBBER DISTORTED / 123.70 123.70
DENTED
1|REAR TAILGATE REVERSE LAMP LH CcuTt 340,70 340.70
1|REAR TAILGATE REVERSE LAMP RH SERVICEABLE 340.70 -
1|REAR TAIL LAMP LH CRACKED 613.20 613.20
1|REAR TAIL LAMP RH CRACKED 613.20 613.20
1|REAR BEUMPER BEMT TR3.70 TB3.70
1|rREAR BUMPER SIDE BRACKET LH DISTORTED 2840 28.40
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE BRACKET RH DISTORTED 28.40 28.40
10|REAR BUMPER CLIP @35.50 MWECESSARY 55.00 55.00
1|REAR EMND PAMEL BENT 38B.90 38890
1|REAR END PAMEL UPPER COVERING DISTORTED 82.40 82.40
1|REAR FLOOR PANEL (NPA) TO REPAIR SEE -
LABOUR
1|REAR QUARTER PAMEL LH {NPA) TO REPAIR SEE - -
LABOUR
1| TAILGATE LID INNER LOCK STRIKER (ADDITIONAL) DISTORTED 46.40 46,40
1|TAILGATE LID "H" EMBLEM BADGE {.ﬁ.DDITIDNAL’,I MECESSARY 34.30 34.30
1|TAILGATE LID INNER CLOSING HAMDLE GARMISH DENTED 24 80 24.80
(ADDITIONAL)
2|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR @335.20 (ADDITIONAL) SERVICEABLE 70.40 -
1|REAR FENDER INNER TRIM RH {ADDWIDN#L:I SERVICEABLE 2E9.T0
1|REAR EXHAUST BOX (ADDITICMAL) TO REPAIR SEE 549.20 -
LABOUR

Report Ref No. CS/INC19015595/Kyd3n2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 190607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R

Page Mo, 2 of 3

it Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition
Qty cript Workshop ($)) ($)
1|REAR EXHAUST BOX HEAT SHIELD (ADDITIONAL) TO REPAIR SEE 4820
LABOUR
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -1,248.34 -942.38
4,993.36 3,768.52
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN} NECESSARY §0.00 40.00
1|REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR (SN) DENTED 350.00 200.00
410.00 240.00
LABOUR
LABOUR CHARGES TO B00.00 600.00
REMOVE,REPLACE REPAIRR EADJUST REAR ACCIDENT
AREAS & ETC.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR
FLOOR PANEL REAR QUARTER PANEL LH REAR
EXHAUST BOX AND REAR EXHAUST BOX HEAT SHIELD.
LABOUR CHARGES FOR PAINTING & TO SUPPLY PAINT 800.00 B00.00
& FURNISHING MATERIALS AT REAR ACCIDENT AREAS
& ETC,
170 REMOVE & REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS REAR 150.00 120.00
WINDSCREEN SEALANT REAR WINDSCREEN RUBBER &
ETC.
TO DISMANTLE,REMOVE & TO REINSTALLED REAR 180.00 60.00
TAILGATE INNER MECHANISM & ETC.BACK TO PROPER
QOPERATIONS.
TO REMOVE & REPLACE REAR BUMPER REVERSE 80.00 50.00
SENSOR & ETC.
TO TUFF KOTE & UNDERSEAL MATERIALS. 200.00 60.00
TO CHECK WIRING & ELECTRICAL WIRING. 80.00 20,00
TO REMOVE & REFIX REAR 150.00 B0.00
SEATS,CARPETING, TRIMMINGS, FITTING FIXTURES AND
OTHERS. (ADDITIONAL).
TO PULL AND JACK OUT REAR FLOOR PANEL AND RH 1,000.00 400.00
CHASSIS AND CORRECT TO SYMMENTRICAL POSITION
WITH THE AID OF HYDRAULIC PHMEUMATIC JACK.
(ADDITIONALY).
3,540.00 2,170.00
GRAND TOTAL B,943.36 6,179.52
[ RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS (CONFIRMED) | | 6,179.52

Report Ref No. CS/INC19015585/Kyd3n2




Report Ref No. CS/INC1901

KONG SENG CHEONG

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:. This Report is mada sobely Tor the use and banofit

Page No.3of 3

5595/Kyd3n2

K.K.LAU CPT|RET)

BEng(Hons),B.Bus,M BA,PEng,PE,
MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

of tha Client named on the frent page of this Ropor.
an the Reper shalky or in part, & third party acling of repiying on this




